

hi Contact



0895358584578



Inkanoviansyah@gmail.com



Inka Novansyah



Overview

Hello my name is Inka Novansyah, I am 29 years old. I specialize in graphic design, UI/UX & Front End I have more than 3 years experience as designer & Analyst websites ranging from freelance to full time. My vision is to create experiences that are not only intuitive but also fun, and that businesses achieve their goals make it easy for users and for more details I include a letter in my CV, thank you

G-Drive

<https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1e5KIUrI6jNn0OMmqexQ2hDhkXBpZ3ED1?usp=sharing>

Experience

PT KOPOKA (Mar 2019 - Dec 2019)

System analysis

- Create a flyer template design (Adobe Illustrator)
- Creating a social media design (Adobe Illustrator)
- Designing UI for web needs (Adobe XD, Figma)
- Blind user workflow (wimsicel, Adobe XD)
- Looks for bugs on websites and android. (Tester App)
- Report a bug and then submit it to the programmer (github, bitbucket)
- Create concepts and think of new features on your website or android. (word, excel, Google drive)



PT BATARA TEKNOLOGI (Mar 2020 - Mei 2021)

UI / UX Design and Front end

- Designing UI for web needs (Adobe XD, Figma)
- implement into prototype design (Adobe XD, Adobe After Effect)
- Creating a warefarem design for ui needs (wimsicel, Adobe XD)
- Blind user workflow (wimsicel, Adobe XD)
- Sometimes create Frond end (reactjs, vueJS, bootstrap 4, css, html, Javascript, jquery)
- Sometimes making motion videos (adobe after effect)
- Create a website UI dashboard display, Android, website landingpage.



PT JARING SOLUSI APLIKASI net2mart (Mar 2020 - Now)

UI / UX Design and Frond end

- Designing UI for web needs (Adobe XD, Figma)
- implement into prototype design (Adobe XD, Adobe After Effect)
- Creating a warefarem design for ui needs (wimsicel, Adobe XD)
- Blind user workflow (wimsicel, Adobe XD)
- Sometimes create Frond end (reactjs, vueJS, bootstrap 4, css, html, Javascript, jquery)
- Create a website UI dashboard display, Android, website landingpage.



Education



Bachelor of Psychology
(2012-2017)

| | |
|--------------|-------|
| Xd | 100 % |
| After Effect | 70 % |
| premiere pro | 80 % |
| Blende 3D | 70 % |
| Illustrator | 90 % |
| Photoshop | 80 % |
| Figma | 100 % |
| whimsical | 100 % |
| JavaScript | 70 % |
| Html | 80 % |
| CSS | 70 % |

SKILL

